SEFD Board Packet

25 Nov 2019

Agenda
Minutes 28 Oct 2019
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Klgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Nov 25,2019. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9: am, Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matiers raised during an open_call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Oct 28, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Sonoita-Flgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
AR.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Oct 2019 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

4) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

5) Discussion on Legal / HR phone calls / contact: K. Bahti

6) Discussion on Board members attending the AFDA winter conference: Chief DeWolf

7) Study session with Board, Staff:

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process 2019 — 2020 Goals: R. Weber

B) Review and Discussion on HR policies: K. Bahti

C) Discussion and possible action on board policies and chief’s contract: K. Bahti

D) Discussion and possible approval of Questionnaire: A. Dorney

8) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFDO911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Nov 22, 2019. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




J—.

123rans

a/79Nnd 3H1 Ol T1vJ

Jauuew ajeldoidde ue u Buesw ay) Inoybnoly} wniodosp

pue Jap.o anssald 0 JyBu sy} SeAIesal UBWLIBYD S| "SJUSWIWOD 9SY} SSNISIP pue 0} puodsal ueo preod ayl ‘mojaq buipesy jey} Jepun sweu
119y} Bunum Aq epusbe sy uo Apesije aJe Jey} SWajl Sy} UO JUSWWOD ued 2gnd sy} Jo siequisjy ‘epusbe aininj e uo 1Ind aq 1l 1ey} Yse 1o Jajjew ay)
MBIABI 0} 4Bl 10alIp 0) papiwied sie siequisw preog "Jaquisw Jenoled e je pajoalip wisiopud [euosiad ale Aoy} ssajun sjuswiwiod 8sauy) o} puodsal
j0u Aew pIeog Uy} JO SISQUISYY "SSINUIW € O} pajiwl| 84 ISNW sjusiwod pue swi ajeudoidde sy} je oliqnd a3 8zjubodal [Im UBULIBYD SY L ‘Mojeq
pajou se anssi Jejnoiued Jisy} Buipiebes suojuido/sjuswiwiod Jussaid ued dlgnd sy} Jo sieqIBW YoIym Buunp dliand au} o} [[eD |jeleusab e aq [Im a18y)
‘mojeq psjou Sy “epusbe Buneaw sy} uo pa)s| SJe Jey) Sisiew SSnosip AJuo Ued pleog Uoisusd By} ‘me Bunseypy uadQ euozuy sy} 0) buiplodoy

weg
610 J9qQWIBAON G¢
sl0)08li(] Jo pleog

MY3dS OL NOILNELNI 40 FOILON

Joaisiq ali4 uibj3-eyouos




Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
28 October 2019
9a.m.
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call = Bahti, Dorney, Webber, Johnson present; Archibald not present

Call to the Public — held at end of meeting by Gary Solaris- cans of water donated by Red Cross
and Anheuser-Busch — let public know we have these, post in post office; maybe try giving the
survey out at Breakfast

Review & approval of the minuets of 26 September 2019- Motion to accept as presented was
made by Johnson, seconded by Dorney; motion carried unanimously.

Chief Report — Chief De Wolf gave his monthly status of the fire district:

a. Run Report —we responded to 42 runs in September, that brings our total for the
first 9 months of the calendar year to 448. We've had 63 simultaneous runs to date.

b. Palmonias Fire IGA with SEFD — going well; the Board is reviewing their policies and
HR policies; used their engine to cover SEFD for Career Day Event in Tucson. We had
a great turn out and networking opportunity.

c. Dispatch

d. Grants — Radio grant meeting on Nov 8 with Rio Rico and Tubac — Nogales Suburban
may have to back out. Checking with FEMA to see if other departments can pick up
their share.

e. Community events —Halloween - crew participated. Fire Prevention at Elgin School
with helicopter. Weekly “flag up” at Elgin School with crew. Meeting with Elgin Club
Board about the use of their AED.

f. DOC

g. Strategic Planning

h. Fire codes

Received a donation of 3 pallets of canned water from Red Cross and Anheuser-Busch. We gave
one pallet to Patagonia VFD.

Hiring Process — 5 applicants; 3 good candidates accepted positions. Testing was done by
officers from Corona de Tucson and Rincon Fire. We still need to fill the Captain position. We
will move forward with this after the holidays.

Selling of “824” — not ready yet. It is currently being buffed and polished and, hopefully, it will
be out front with a sign by the end of this week.




Webber brought up the use of Fire District computers and equipment and wanted to verify that
it was ONLY for the use of district personnel. Chief stated that the HR policy clearly states that
district assets are to be used by district personnel only.

We may send trucks to California. We won’t know for sure until the end of this week.

PSPRS Update — Archibald gone; Chief gave update: Meeting held in September. All the current
full-time employees are now up-to-date. In January 2020 we will up-date the new employees.

Financials — Ms Rutter reviewed the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Statement and the Cash
Flow Forecast with the Board of Directors. There were no items of concern. Motion to accept
the finances as presented was made by Johnson, seconded by Webber, motion carried
unanimously. ’

Study Session with the Board and Staff

A. Reformatting the review process 2019-2020 Goals: Board made the decision to
engage James Rowan as part of the Grow Your Captain’s Program. | would also like
to include looking at ongoing methods to contact community/public to get
comments on SEFD. He will work with Dorney and EMS Director Sink on the EMS
aspect and Bahti and Johnson will work together to cover other areas of interest.
The Chief will add the above to his list and resend it out to the Board for review and
comment.

B. HR policy — ongoing discussion. Please send comments to the Chief ASAP so he can
compile them for the Nov 25" board meeting.

C. Open Board Policies for review to add Chief’s review policies: ongoing discussion of
Chief’s review procedure.

Note: Board decision to change Dec 23 meeting to Dec 16" with the understanding that they
may have to forgo the financial aspect depending on when bank statements are available.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Webber, seconded by Johnson; motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on 25 November 2019, ___ Original was signed by Chair Bahti as Archibald

was out of state__, Clerk of the Board. ijwuﬁ’ 47 /ﬁ»f&? %&é /i




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
25 Nov 2019
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of October 2019.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the October 2019 financial reports as presented.

W e Lon A Ly Feliple--
Susan Archibald, Clerk

le— S
Kurt,B)ahti, Chair

eda Z(”/Ww

Reba Webber member Iy

ﬁc\ ,ﬂ) W
Chnstopher Johnson, rPfe’Iﬂ’ber

( ,ZMJ%@WJV

Annette Dorney, member ¢/

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 :Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

| | October 31, 2019
ASSETS

Chase Checking 1,715.40

Chase Savings 25,940.09

Hughes Checking 25,744.96

Hughes High Yield 2,007.33

Hughes Main Shate 57.60

Hughes Premium 258,685.35

National Bank Money Market 55,784.98

Petty Cash 700.00

Checking & Saving Subtotal 370,635.71

Pima County Treasurer 55,086.30

SCC Treasurer 200,469.81

Accrued Taxes Subtotal 255,556.11

TOTAL ASSETS 626,191.82

| |

EQUITY] :

Fund Balance - Unrestricte 606,939.69

Retained Earnings 152,363.21

Net Loss for July - October (133,111.08)

TOTAL EQUITY 626,191.82

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the four months ended October 31, 2019

C D = F G H J

1

2 October 2019 July - Oct 2019 Annual Budget % of Budget

3 |Budgeted Income/Expense Tatget ~33%
4} |Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 200,469.15 215,128.08 905,170.00 23.77%

6 Pima County Taxes 45,178.88 61,865.99 127,166.00 48.65%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 49,065.00 0.0%

8 FDAT - Pima County 9,894.86 12,264.99 25,433.00 48.23%
9 Fire Suppression 7,432.73 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%
10 EMS Support 2,815.20 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
11| | |Ambulance Revenue 28,033.24 81,684.25 280,000.00 29.17%
12 PPE Putchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 549.95 1,658.80 800.00 207.35%
14 Rental Income 40.00 70.00 400.00 17.5%
15 Priot Year Cartyforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 | |Total Budgeted Income 294.,414.01 384,129.59 1,523,835.00 25.21%
17

18 | |Expense

19 Salaries 44.943.99 182,158.94 577,031.00 31.57%
20 Sick Time Pay 0.00 970.42 9,406.00 10.32%
21 Vacation/Holiday 4,572.55 10,054.77 45,000.00 22.34%
22 Transport Stipend 7,209.82 26,729.14 78,400.00 34.09%
23 Payroll Taxes 3,186.62 10,743.68 30,000.00 35.81%
24 PSPRS 4,887.44 18,063.86 75,000.00 24.09%
25 ASRS 1,448.07 5,488.14 15,500.00 35.41%
26 Employee Health Insurance 3,840.07 18,511.16 71,400.00 25.93%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
28 Coppe Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 9,321.00 39,373.00 23.67%
29 Clothing Allowance 191.40 1,224.93 8,400.00 14.58%
30 Training 161.91 22,197.79 30,589.00 72.57%
31 EMS Consumables 167.43 2,852.96 15,000.00 19.02%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fite Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 1,739.49 2,779.05 10,000.00 27.719%
36 Rectuitment & Retention (147.75) 1,642.36 11,000.00 14.93%
37 Payroll Preparation 361.47 721.78 4,500.00 16.04%
38 Ambulance Billing 643.08 6,114.33 22,500.00 27.18%
39 Equipment Rental 37.88 546.72 1,5800.00 30.37%
40 Internet Provider 298.99 1,020.30 2,400.00 42.51%
41 Bank Charges 348.07 611.36 800.00 76.42%
42 Background Checks 0.00 80.00 1,200.00 6.67%
43 Legal Fees (279.25) 5,056.83 7,800.00 64.83%
44 Accounting 0.00 .0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 33.33%
46 Telephone 992.03 3,940.62 14,000.00 28.15%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the four months ended October 31, 2019

AlB C D E F € H J
1

2 October 2019 , July - Oct 2019 Annual Budget % of Budget
47 Batieties & Repair 0.00 455.55 3,000.00 15.19%
48 Computer & IT Support 362.93 450.91 4,000.00 11.27%
49 Dispatch 0.00 3,840.76 11,075.00 34.68%
50| | |Uslities 1,181.05 5,020.37 17,000.00 29.53%
51 Insurance 0.00 7,210.00 30,000.00 24.03%
52 Fuel 5,095.86 10,252.08 26,000.00 39.43%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 213.60 3,173.22 9,000.00 35.26%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 13,472.18 21,702.61 36,500.00 59.46%
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 1,261.30 6,000.00 21.02%
.56 Station & Fire Supplies 671.16 2,958.30 10,000.00 29.58%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Intetest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 288.70 288.70 4,000.00 7.22%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.8%
62 Membetship Dues & Subscriptiong 342.00 5,834.34 4,000.00 145.86%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 22,816.29 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,006.00 0.0%
69 | [Total Budgeted Expense 120,296.48 502,067.78 1,523,835.00 32.95%
70 {Net Budgeted Loss 174,117.53 (117,938.19) 0.00 100.0%
711 ]|

72 |Unbudgeted Income/Expense

73 | |Unbudgeted Income

74 Palominas Fite District 16,250.00 30,875.00

75 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 18,720.00

76 Fuels Grant Revenue 700.00 2,334.16

77 Donations 780.39 980.39

78 | |Total Unbudgeted Income 17,730.39 52,909.55

79

80 | |Unbudgeted Expense

81 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 17,333.36

82 | | |Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96

83 Safer 2016 Expenses 6,320.00 21,120.00

84 Fuels Grant Labor 9,125.16 16,954.52

85 Fuels Grant Equipment 221.80 221.80

86 Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45 12,261.80

87 | |Total Unbudgeted Expense 23,065.75 68,082.44

88 |Net Unbudgeted Loss (5,335.36) (15,172.89)

89

90 Overall Net Income (Loss) 168,782.17 (133,111.08) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




[ R N = R S
Froud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

October 2019

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

/} NEP
Reconciled by ? 2 Fﬂ Je “

Dates of reconciliation November 15,2019

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N Hwy &3 :
hitp://www.sefd911.0rg



1:28 Pl Sonoita-Elgin FD
11519 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 39,609.86
Cleared Transactions
Chiecks and Payments - 12 items
Check 09/30/2019 1937 EMI Health ( -6,679.85 -6,679.85
Check 09/30/2019 1933 Vera Earl Ranch X -3,840.76 -10,520.61
Check 09/30/2019 1934 Bill Bruyn { -1,840.53 -12,361.14
Check 09/30/2019 1936 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,235.56 -13,696.70
Check 10/01/2019 1935 National Bank of Arizona X -22,816.29 -36,412.99
Check 10/01/2019 1938 W.W.Williams Company ( -7,115.77 -43,528.76
Check 10/10/2019 1939 Costco { -240.61 -43,769.37
Check 10/15/2019 1941 SENERGY Petroleum LLC X -3,783.20 -47,552.57
Check 10/15/2019 Nationwide ( -312.68 -47,865.25
Check 10/15/2019 1940 SENERGY Petroleum LLC { -278.88 -48,144.13
Check 10/15/2019 Nationwide ( -271.96 -48,416.09
Check 10/31/2019 ( -253.07 -48,669.16
Total Checks and Payments -48,669.16 -48,669.16
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Transfer 10/01/2019 { 2,345.73 2,345.73
Transfer 10/01/2019 X 10,000.00 12,345.73
Transfer 10/16/2019 X 17,515.32 29,861.05
Deposit 10/28/2019 X 197.84 30,058.89
Transfer 10/31/2019 X 165,000.00 195,058.89
Total Deposits and Credits 195,058.89 195,058.89
Total Cleared Transactions 146,389.73 146,389.73. 0
. R
Cleared Balance 146,389.73 185,999.59 \«i‘}\g\
Uncleared Transactions \\ \L‘
Checks and Payments - 20 items
Check 10/31/2019 1962 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -170,000.00 -170,000.00
Check 10/31/2019 1943 ENMI Health -5,083.94 -175,083.94
Check 10/31/2019 1959 Quill Corporation -1,540.18 -176,624.12
Check 10/31/2019 1961 Arizona State Retirement System -1,415.18 -178,039.30
Check 10/31/2019 1957 L.N. Curtis and Sons -1,385.61 -179,424.91
Check 10/31/2019 1956 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -180,674.91
Check 10/31/2019 1960 Voyager Fleet System -585.18 -181,260.09
Check 10/31/2019 1954 Verizon Wireless -571.85 -181,831.94
Check 10/31/2019 1949 Principal Life Insurance Company -526.33 -182,358.27
Check 10/31/2019 1942 Simpson Computer Services -362.93 -182,721.20
Check 10/31/2019 1952 CenturyLink -360.12 -183,081.32
Check 10/31/2019 1947 Aflac -357.26 -183,438.58
Check 10/31/2019 1958 Leavitt Communications, LLC -288.70 -183,727.28
Check 10/31/2019 1944 Brush Enterprises, Inc. -182.19 -183,909.47
Check 10/31/2019 1948  Sonoita Valley Water Co ) -89.72 -183,999.19
Check 10/31/2019 1950 Laura Sink -79.35 -184,078.54
Check 10/31/2019 1946 Colonial Life -72.44 -184,150.98
Check ) 10/31/2019 1951 Verizon Wireless -60.06 -184,211.04
Check 10/31/2019 1945 GreatAmerica Financial Services -37.88 -184,248.92
Check 10/31/2019 1955 Valley Imaging Solutions -35.27 -184,284.19
Total Checks and Payments -184,284.19 -184,284.19
Total Uncleared Transactions -184,284.19 -184,284.19
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 -37,894.46 1,715.40
Ending Balance -37,894.46 1,715.40

Page 1




1:48 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
115149 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cl¢ Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 200,856.58
Cleared Transactions ’
Checks and Payiments - 2 items

Transfer © 10/01/2019 X -10,000.00 -10,000.00

Transfer 10/31/2019 X -165,000.00 -175,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -175,000.00 -175,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 10/31/2019 X 83.51 83.51

Total Deposits and Credits: 83.51 83.51

Total Cleared Transactions -174,916.49 -174,916.49

Cleared Balance -174,916.49 25,940.09

Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 -174,916.49 25,940.09 «

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 11/08/2019 18,000.00 18,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 18,000.00 18,000.00

Total New Transactions 18,000.00 18,000.00
Ending Balance . . -156,916.49 43,940.09

Page 1




2:16 P
MI15/19

)

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 27,972.40
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 iteims
Check 10/15/2019 ‘ X -3,178.95 -3,178.95
Check 10/31/2019 X -5.00 -3,183.95
Total Checks and Payments -3,183.95 -3,183.95
Deposits and Credits - 11 items
Deposit 10/03/2019 ( 1,080.08 1,080.08
Deposit 10/07/2019 ( 9,975.52 11,055.60
Deposit 10/21/2019 { 3,653.25 14,708.85
Deposit 10/21/2019 ( 5,093.36 19,802.21
Deposit 10/24/2019 X 20.00 19,822.21
Deposit 10/24/2019 { 125.00 19,947.21
Deposit 10/25/2019 X 8,125.00 28,072.21
Deposit 10/29/2019 X 2,527.66 30,599.87
Deposit 10/30/2019 { 20.00 30,619.87
Deposit 10/30/2019 X 375.00 30,994.87
Deposit 10/31/2019 X 1.66 30,996.53
Total Deposits and Credits 30,996.53 30,996.53
Total Cleared Transactions 27,812.58 27,812.58
Cleared Balance 27,812.58 55,784.98
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 27,812.58 55,784.98
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 11/12/2019 441.22 441.22
Deposit 11/12/2019 1,927.76 2,368.98
Deposit 11/14/2019 1,294.12 3,663.10
Total Deposits and Credits 3,663.10 3,663.10
Total New Transactions - 3,663.10 3,663.10
Ending Balance 31,475.68 59,448.08

SV
\t j,; ’ f:;/“}&\k
\\ A

Page 1




2:47 PRA
11115112

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 10/31/2019

Ending Balance

X

Amount Balance
57.56
0.04 0.04
0.04 0.04
0.04 0.04
0.04 57.60
0.04 57.60
0.04 57.60 ‘1& f;t':x :

i
e
G '

Page 1

Ok

i




2:46 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
1145119 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 10/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 25,755.11
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 63 items
Check 09/13/2019 2411 GrowyourCaptians.com S -800.00 -900.00
- Check 09/26/2019 2418 Sonoita Valley Water Co X ~131.73 -1,031.73
Check 09/30/2019 2431 Vicki J Rutter, CPA { -1,250.00 -2,281.73
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000811 Alexander Burns ( -1,172.64 -3,454.37
Check 09/30/2019 2432 AERO Med Claims X -1,093.38 -4,547.75
Check 09/30/2019 2420 Barnett's Propane, LLC ( -1,038.55 -5,586.30
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000807 Ahmed Hourani X -960.00 -6,546.30
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000808 Guy Rogers ( -800.00 -7,346.30
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000800 Michael Doris ( -734.23 -8,080.53
Check 09/30/2019 2433 Principal Life Insurance Company { -631.18 -8,711.71
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000802 Jacob Rosson X -630.80 -9,342.51
Check 09/30/2019 2429 Verizon Wireless X -571.79 -9,914.30
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000805 Jade Deforest X -480.00 -10,394.30
General Journal 09/30/2019 1000804 Bill Bruyn ( -480.00 -10,874.30
Check 09/30/2019 2423 United Fire ( -364.69 -11,238.99
Check 09/30/2019 2427 CenturyLink ( -350.75 -11,589.74
Check 09/30/2019 2425 Professional Management Coaching ( -350.00 -11,939.74
Check 09/30/2019 2419 Quill Corporation { -307.85 -12,247.59
Check 09/30/2019 2437 GreatAmerica Financial Services ( -254.42 -12,502.01
Check 09/30/2019 2422 Braun NW, Inc. { -178.99 -12,681.00
Check 09/30/2019 2421 Laura Sink ( -168.20 -12,849.20
Check 09/30/2019 2436 CopperPoint Insurance Companies X - -160.00 -13,009.20
Check 09/30/2019 2435 Pima County Fire Chief's Association X -100.00 -13,109.20
Check 09/30/2019 2424 Verizon Wireless { -60.06 -13,169.26
Check 09/30/2019 2428 Airgas USA, LLC X -54.74 -13,224.00
Check 09/30/2019 2430 B&B Selectcom, Inc. X -29.74 -13,253.74
Check 09/30/2019 2434 Valley Imaging Solutions X -28.27 -13,282.01
Check 09/30/2019 2426 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -20.00 -13,302.01
Check 10/02/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement S... X -3,658.99 -16,961.00
Check 10/07/2019 X -90.00 -17,051.00
Check 10/10/2019 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance X -3,065.45 -20,116.45
* Check 10/10/2019 2439 Aflac { -307.72 -20,424 .17
Check 10/10/2019 2438 Colonial Life X ~72.44 -20,496.61
General Journal 10/15/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX { -22,305.96 -42,802.57
General Journal 10/15/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,968.37 -49,770.94
Check 10/15/2019 2442 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire { -3,032.06 -52,803.00
Check 10/15/2019 2444 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,480.96 -54,283.96
General Journal 10/156/2019 1000831 Alexander Burns X " -1,247.94 -55,531.90
Check 10/15/2019 2447 SSVEC X -1,091.33 -56,623.23
General Journal 10/15/2019 1000823 Michael Doris X -991.36 -57,614.59
General Journal 10/15/2019 1000826 " Jacob Rosson X -853.21 -58,467.80
Check 10/15/2019 2458 AERO Med Claims X -634.83 -59,102.63
General Journal 10/15/2019 1000828 Guy Rogers X -480.00 -59,582.63
Check 10/15/2019 2441 Voyager Fleet System X -386.66 -59,969.29
Check 10/15/2019 2454 Barnett's Towing LLC X -350.00 -60,319.29
Check ‘ 10/156/2019 2457 Quill Corporation X -312.23 -60,631.52
Check 10/15/2019 2451 Arizona Department of Health Services X -250.00 -60,881.52
General Journal 10/15/2019 1000827 Anna Courson X -240.00 -61,121.52
Check 10/15/2019 2440 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -229.80 -61,351.32
Check 10/156/2019 2450 Kaiser Garage Doors X -205.00 -61,656.32
General Journal 10/15/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -204.94 -61,761.26
Check - 10/15/2019 2456 United Fire X -148.70 -61,909.96
Check 10/15/2019 2449 Direct TV X -130.98 -62,040.94
Check 10/15/2019 2443 GuardianEMS Products X -114.66 -62,155.60
Check 10/15/2019 2453 Mountain Empire Rotary Club X -92.00 -62,247.60
Check 10/15/2019 2452 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -62,328.29
Check 10/15/2019 2455 Merles Automotive Supply X -65.66 -62,393.95
Check 10/15/2019 2446 Airgas USA, LLC X -52.77 -62,446.72
Check 10/15/2019 2445 Thunderbird Collection Specialists X -8.25 -62,454.97
Check 10/25/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement S... X -3,570.72 -66,025.69
General Journal 10/31/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -25,411.92 -91,437.61
General Journal 10/31/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -7,359.98 -98,797.59
General Journal 10/31/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -156.53 -98,954.12
Total Checks and Payments -98,954.12 -98,954.12

Page 1




(

2:46 PIW Sonoita-Elgin FD
1115019 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 10/31/2012
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 20 items
Deposit 10/01/2019 X 3.16 3.16
Deposit 10/03/2019 X 1,387.54 1,390.70
Deposit 10/04/2019 X 845.28 2,235.98
Deposit 10/09/2019 X 7,432.73 9,668.71
Deposit 10/10/2019 X 3,216.36 12,885.07
Deposit 10/11/2019 X 775.51 13,660.58
Deposit 10/11/2019 X 850.82 14,511.40
Transfer 10/11/2019 ? X 40,000.00 54,511.40
Deposit 10/14/2019 X 1,441.65 55,953.05
Deposit 10/16/2019 X 1,179.54 57,132.59
Deposit 10/17/2019 X 99.13 57,231.72
Deposit 10/17/2019 X 874.99 58,106.71
Deposit 10/18/2019 X 688.81 58,795.52
Deposit 10/21/2019 X 1,126.49 59,922.01
Deposit 10/23/2019 X 1,061.28 60,983.29
Deposit 10/23/2019 X 1,662.05 62,645.34
Transfer 10/28/2019 X 40,000.00 102,645.34
Deposit 10/29/2019 X 3,147.88 105,793.22
Deposit 10/31/2019 X 89.07 105,882.29
Deposit 10/31/2019 X 687.90 106,570.19
Total Deposits and Credits 106,570.19 106,570.19
Total Cleared Transactions 7,616.07 7,616.07
Cleared Balance 7,616.07 33,371.18
Uncleared Transactions ‘
Checks and Payments - 14 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 1000581 Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -340.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -439.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -536.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -626.08
Check 08/29/2019 2403 Colonial Life -72.44 -698.52
Check 09/13/2019 2409 CCEMS -50.00 -748.52
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000852 Guy Rogers -1,680.00 -2,428.52
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000855 Alexander Burns -1,172.64 -3,601.16
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000849 Jade Deforest -1,120.00 -4,721.16
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000848 Bill Bruyn -1,040.00 -5,761.16
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000845 Jacob Rosson -980.31 -6,741.47
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000857 Jeramy Charles-Johnson -724.75 -7,466.22
General Journal 10/31/2019 1000851 Ahmed Hourani -160.00 -7,626.22
Total Checks and Payments -7,626.22 -7,626.22
Total Uncleared Transactions -7,626.22 -7,626.22
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 -10.15 25,744.96
Ending Balance -10.15 25,744.96

Page 2

e




2:18 P
11156119

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balaince
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

" Deposit 10/01/2019 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

2,003.54
3.79 3.79
3.79 3.79
3.79 3.79
3.79 2,007.33
3.79 2,007.33
3.79 2,007.33

Page 1




2:19 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
1145/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 16/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 168,240.78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 10/11/2019 X -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Transfer 10/28/2019 ( -40,000.00 -80,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -80,000.00 -80,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/01/2019 X 444.57 444.57
Total Deposits and Credits 444 57 444,57
Total Cleared Transactions -79,555.43 -79,555.43
Cleared Balance -79,655.43 88,685.35
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 10/31/2019 1962 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District 170,000.00 170,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits . 170,000.00 170,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions i 170,000.00 170,000.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 90,444.57 258,685.35
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 11/12/2019 -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total New Transactions -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Ending Balance 50,444.57 218,685.35

Page 1




L1Z GUTFAHR

| County Treasurer

0.56
0.10

3,043.98
217.73
4,816.24
8,225.14
2,813.75
5,342.52
4,177.76
3,624.42
19,150.99
8,384.00
12,808.44
2,037.57
10,053.10
11,450.35
9,723.84
10,970.38
12,640.92
15,348.83
9,949.53
4,475.15
20,762.29
20,452.22

(2,345.73)

Treasurer Santa Cruz County
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District

P.O Box 322

Sonoita AZ 85637

Monthly Statement

Opening Balance October-19

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned
99441
99465
99483
99502
99522
99544
99561
99587
99599
99613
99624
99650
99662
99677
99693
99706
99715
99741
99768
99779
99795
99823

Checkit 46483

Journal Entries

JE-
Ending Balance October-19

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966

if there are any questions or problems

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

§ 2,345.73

0.66

200,469.15

(2,345.73)

$ 200,469.81

1




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720,10.100600.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: OCT-2019
As of November 15, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 53,086.30

[ ml S ]

Real Estate Taxes Amount
Tax Year 2019 44,475.38
Tax Year 2018 1.99
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 B
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 _

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 4447737

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2019 701.51
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 ' =
Tax Year 2010 =
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Properry Taxes Collected 701.51

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: OCT-2019
As of November 15, 2019

RECFEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 55.086.30
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 .
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -

Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2019 9,862.12
Tax Year 2018 31.50
Tax Year 2017 0.94
Tax Year 2016 0.07
Tax Year 2015 0.06
Tax Year 2014 0.07
Tax Year 2013 0.04
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 0.02
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 0.02
Tax Year 2008 0.01
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 9,894.86
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 12.56
Subtotal Investment Income 12.56
Grand Total 55,086.30

]
]

240 North Stone Avenue # Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008°‘L svL'T (642) 109'¢ ovs‘l 561 008‘L soad [eba| 05
‘|looz’t 088 ovl 001 0z 09 00Z‘Y syo8y9 punoibyoed| 6v
15:] 212 0g 0 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 8ve zel ¥8 Ji:] 008 sabreys yueg| gy
6672 78 00¢ 00¢ 00¢ 00c 00¢ 00¢ 002 662 662 v6T €Cl 00¥'C I8pInOId Joulault /7
008°L vee Y4} yx4} yx4} 12) el Y4} 99| 8¢ z8¢ T 008°L jejuay juswdinbz| 9p
00522 268 180T g9¢g’l $69°C £y 180°¢ 708°L 298°C £v9 1812 209°L 89°L 00522 Buljjig aouenquiy | &
0057 0gs’t 09z leg gie vee 128 S S¥e 19¢ 144 9gl 005y uopeiedeaid |joifed| i
000°L1 8y 118 000°L GSS 000°L 0GZ°L 9381 (sv1) 896 SLS 10¢ 000°LL uonuaSY @ JUBURINIISY | £
0000} 129'b 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 6L 9/z 195 [4\4 000‘0} abejsod @ asuadxd 82140 Ty
000°L 000°L 000°‘L uopeoanps uonuanaid alid| Ly
LSLL 05¢ £08 8) 62 8¢ 00Z‘L spin|4 uonelpAH [ed0| Oy
005'Y 008y 005V sue|d soueusjuley| 6¢
LLBSL 71e'e 0sz’lL 0sz'l 0sz’l 052°L 052l 0sz‘l 08z’ 191 169 Lve 1y9'L 000°GL se|qewnsuo) SINA| 8¢
685°0¢ 288's 006 069 026 29l o'y 6LL') £19'6lL 685°0¢ Buurea] | /¢
182°8 LSv'y 8zl sze Tl 881l [Vl44 85¢ 16l 86/ 9¢2 00v‘8. aouemoy |y Buiylolo| 9¢
21868 16T 6716 610°0L |£60'8 091 1916 €28'6€ uonesuadwo) S,UBUBLOM | GE
172°8 evv'l 122 208°L 816’y 008°s sjeaisAud| ¢
Li1'e9 056°S 0S6°S 056°s 056°S 066°S 056°C 0S6'S 056°S ors‘e €08y £50's 518y 00%°1.L 9oueInsu| yjjeaH safojdwiz| €€
9L1'gL 8611 062°L 062'L 06e'L 062'L 062'L 062°L 062'L 8l oee’l g0g‘tL zov'L 005°'SL SASV| 7€
9089 052'9 0sz'9 0829 0s2'9 0sz'e 0s2'9 0sz’e 052°9 1887 L0LT evs's £€5's 00062 SYdSd| L€
vrL08 0052 0052 0052 0082 00S°T 0052 00S°C 005 18L°¢ 05.°C aad 8622 000°0¢ saxe] ||loifed| 0g
007°'8L 8¢6°S 2259 £gg'e ££5°9 ££5°9 £gg'e ££5°9 ££g'9 oLz'L 1999 282’9 959 00v°'8L puadng podsued] | 67
000°sY 5692 0s.'e 0si's 0s2'c 0S¢ 0s'e 0S.'e 0sL'e £15'y 85¢'C 0sl'c v.0°} 000°sy AepijoH/uonjeseA | 87
007’6 8.6‘c 0ge 676 69/ 0ze z8v'lL 108 89¢ 209 00¥'6 Ked o8| /2
061299 Le0'6P _|000'Sy |000°8» |000'Sy |000'8»  |000°'8y |000°8y  |000°8¥ |vv6'vy |¥ve'av LpL'Gy  |ec8‘op 1E0°LLS sauejeg| 9z
sasuadx3 bunelad( psjabpng 14
¥
500526°L |cLL 08¢ |olc'ce |88l Gec |099'19 |26L'ZS |91Z08 |I9Tcll |689'8IZ |VL¥Y6C 985¢cy 16S1le  ¢lolc Ge8'ceS' | senuaAsy pajebpng fejol X4
44
19 7E 1GE7¢ 1GSvE paemiojhlien desp Joud| 1z
[ 0zl 0oL 09 oy oL oy 0¢ 0ov awoou| [BJUSY | 07
¥59°L 0SS gel 802 L9L 008 swioou] 3saselu]| 61
0829 05279 0SZ¥9 aseyoind Idd| 8}
000082 1935, |e65'Sz  |86.¥Z |s6v'zz  |£00ZE  |zgT'9l  |ege'se  |90V'ST  |€£0°8C 59522 ge8‘yL  |8veiol 000082 senuaAay douenquy| /]
5182 g18°C 002z yoddng giNa| 91
000°SS 85292 gev'L oLzl 000°6€ awoou| uojssaiddng aild[ 6}
£87°62T g8 116 181°L £0z'lL Sv8 144 20°L lLev'l 5686 gLz’ ge 44} gev'se Aunopewnd |yl
590°61 2852 £€5'vC 590‘6¥ funog znin ejueg €L
Xe] souejsissy JOLIsIg a4Id| )
901°22L 8.9 £16's S69°67  |98¥'L 82T 990°C 9ev'y 0L0‘LL  |6LL'SP  |LOE‘SL 8.iv'l 98¢‘L 99122} fyunog eulld L
0.1'506 756'c8 82908 |eS0vll |elv0f  |/081T |lev'ie  |£48'0L |gE8‘OVE |69V'00C |THEC coL'e ¥55°8 0£1°506 Aunog znip ejueg [0
xe| jJouysig | 6
SonusAdyY peojebpng g
N.
€10l 02¢0¢ 0¢0¢ 0202 020z 0202 020¢ 6102 610C 610C 610C 6102 6102 0202-610¢ 9
1Se33iog sunp e jady yosepy |Areniged | Atenuep I9GUIS09QUSGUWBACN 1940100 lequweidag| 1snbny Ainp jebpng G
15BD010] | JSED910] |}SED810 |1Seda10 ] |JSedalo ] |jsessio] jSeoa104] |}Sedaio] | [enjoy fenmay enpy | [enpy ¥
0¢0¢ '0€ sunr ybnoiy; 610z I Ainp €
‘0dYIzZ AMOT3E 0D LON LSNIN IONYTVE HSVYD SALLVTINRND JHL Jsedalog mol4 yseo 4
‘SISYE ATHLNOW ¥ NC LNO HSYD ANV NI HSYD 11V MOHS OL S1 1S¥O3HOd MOTd HSYD 3HIL 40 3S0duMNd Jou3sIq o414 uib|3-ejlouos l

d o | N | w [ 1 [ o [ r [ v [ u [ o [ a2 [ 3 | a D q v




(G160} vz L01) [(0vhce) | Gegvvl |(689°¢c) |(88¢ 9F) |(¢88°8¢) | 8086 362681 | 8LLwLl |(€6595) (2627251} |(€€679.) sosuadxz/sonuansy perebpng 39N | 08
6L
3120561 |0Ch'LSC |95C'G0L (€02 16 |6ve a6 |08v'c0L |86560L |85¥COL 16268 |962°0c) |61686 |£8L'8Ll |p00VOL | |S€87CeS’) sosuadxg pejebpng [ejoL 8L
30001 900°0) 90070} juswdinbz Jay0| £/
0006 000°6 000°6 s,ygos|92
0099 00s°9 00s‘9 : Idd|SL
SLL'oP 16282 91822 162°¢2 4 I'8d @duejnquiy| y/
£16°08 £26°08 266°08 12d snjeseddy| ¢/
Spund aAlesay _mu_amo L
LL
08279 082’79 052'v9 eseyaind 3dd| 0/
£65'9 68¢ oLl (43 08S'y Lze 265 000% suonduosqng g sand| 69
009 008 00S SjUspISay 0} UonedIUNWWoH| 89
22878 TTSVs 225'vS anlesay Apqels [eroueuld| /9
000'7 657 259 009 682 000y olpey/tondwon| 99
00§ 008 00§ D01 - asuadxg jsaloju]| 69
009 080°C 4=} 009°¢ weo uoissaiddng| 9
000‘cL 9£0°C LiL §S¢ €9/ 4% 6ce 8Ls°L 8% 129 9. 9z'l 65T 0000} seijddng a114 ® uonels| €9
000°9 L79'e LE14 1514 c8l 816 eve 000°¢9 juswaoe|dey Juswdinbz| 79
£26°0¥ 056°c 0¥0‘c 0v0°s o0°e 0v0‘e 0v0'¢ ov0‘e ovo‘e ZiY'EL  |lev'e gl z90'v 005°9¢ soueusjuiep oo1yaA| 19
000°6 £66°C [4%] il 68z 068 oLL $0S 6% 4 2£2°) ves 00z'L 0006 sjsed B spunois bulpjing| 09
00092 oLl 9/0'y 08¥y 98%'s 769 8¢9°c 9.8 68¢ 960°s 602 Lv6'y 000°9¢ 1end| 65
000°0E 0z8'sl 0.6 Ly0°L €9l 000°0¢ aouensuj| g5
000°L1 OLLT oLyl 0L'L oLl oLl oLy’ o'y oLl L8l oge’l ez’ £8Z°) 000°LL sannn| /¢
S20°10 yee'l 178'e SL0°L} 1amo] [leg BISA @ 9sImMjeang| 96
000y 6¥8°c £9¢ 88 000y poddng | g Jeyndwos| gg
000°¢ 7rs'c 95 000‘ aredey @ ssueneg| +q
Lgz'cl S8L°L s9l'L 9L S91°L S9L°L 591l G91°1L S9L°L 766 £86 186 6.6 000¥L auoydsfaL | £
000'sL 0sz'L 0se’L 0sz'L 0sz'L 05z’ 0s2'l 0sz’lL 0sz') osc'l ose'L 0s2'L 0sz‘l 000°G) 1adeaypyoog| zg
0088 005°8 : 005°S seaq Bununosoy| g
L
2101 020z 020 0z0¢ 0202 020¢ 020t 6102 6102 610¢ 610¢ 610C 6102 0202-6102 9
15833104 aunp Aewy judy yodeyy |Meniged | laenuer loquiedsaquSAON 12g0o300 lequisjdag Isnbny Anp jebpng 3
1580510, |JoED910] |}e€00107 |JSB0010 ] |1Se%0104 |}Sedsiod |jSeosIod 1Sedalod | [enpy empoy [enpy | [enpy ¥
020z '0¢ sunr ybnoiyy 610¢Z 'L Ar €
‘O¥IZ MOTEE 0D LON LS8N IONYIVE HSVD SALLYINWND IHL }Se20104 Mo|4 ysed [4
‘SISYE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HSYD ANY NI HSVYD TV AMMOHS OL SI 18¥D3H0d AMOTd HEVYD JHL 40 3S0duNd 1oL81d 2414 uibj3-ejlouog }

d o | N [ w [ 1 [ v [ [ v T w T o | 4 a3 | a D g v




Ll
.hmuémmﬁw 3¢ o3 nom_uommo._a St V_\om ‘0g mc_m:, e ﬁ:ﬂr uo ysey €Ll
X ‘siosi/usdng Jo piecg AJuno3d syz 03 podal o7 IPBUISIpR au jo Aupmbij 1o suoneiado uo 7L
soedull sssoape ue Ajjerusiod Jou Si 9i8y] OS SAINISOd SlE S8JUB|RG UJOQ 25UIS "PUS IBaA jBosy i2 1Ll
98¢ 24 o1 pepssfosd si swioou] JjBI9AQ 19N UL "Z6L'9Z9% SBM 6L0Z ‘L€ 48(0I00 1B PuBH U0 YSED SYL oLl
601
801
1L 18 Z61'929 |0LvZSY |L69°1eS |£20699 | |S826GL pueH uo yses|/of
901
85z'v {Z¥z'201) (ovL°22) | S8Svrl |(689°¢E) |(88Z'9%) |(288°82) | 8086 862681 | 282891 |(o18zZ) |(9/cZer)|(ocz06) | O (sso1) swooy] |jeIBAQ 19N G0l
0L
(€Zis1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (gee's) |(Ziv'or) | 92861 (ezel) sasuadxg @ enuaasy pejebpnqun jeN (€01
701
23089 990'cc |ZI¥'ZL  |€0SWL |Z6Z %L sesuadxg pajebpnqun [ej0} 10}
2922l $90'¢ G590t §90' G90°¢ slojiuopy seiples ool
444 [444 juawdinbg - Juelo sjand| ¢6
$56°91 SZL'6 8¢5'S €02 8Lz loqge - Juels) sjen4| g6
0ZL1e 0ze'9 08v'y 09’y 089 sesuadxg 910z 124es| 76
0 sasuadxg pue|pjipn| 96
L6L 161 loge puelplipi] 56
0 sosusdxz 18Yl0 a4dd| v6
eee'll £eey £ee'y ceey eee'y Kiejeg se1yo - a4 seuiwojed| g6
sasuadxg pajebpnquf 6
L6
01628 0€L7ZL | 000°L 617 -| 0 enuaasy psjebpnqun jejol 06
086 081 002 suoneuod| 68
72T 004 000°L €9 anuaAdy juels) siend| g8
0z2°8l 0z.8L 9102 Juelin I8jeg| /g |
0 $890x3 uoissaiddng aii14| 93
518°0¢ 0sz‘ol S29'vi Jogs1g =414 seulwoled| 68
3nusAsy pejebpnqun 8
$921N0§ bupueul] oUj0 I3
[4
18
JA
€101 020z 020z 0202 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 610¢ 610¢ 6102 610¢C 0202-6102 9
1SED3104 sunp Relny jady yasepy |Arenuged | Aenuep ioquisosgiequIsAol 19qojoQ lequsydeg| jsnbny Ainp 1obpng [
jsedalo4 |}sedsi04 |)Sede10 ] }SBISI0] |}SBd9I0d |JSedalo] |Jsedalo] |JSsedalo] | [enjoy {eny [enoy | fenjoy ¥
0202 0€ sunr ybnoayy 6L0Z 'L Alnp 3
‘O¥dZ MOTTIEE 0D LON LSNIN IONVIVE HSVYD JAILYINRND SHL }Sed3104 MO|4 Yysed Z
‘SISVE ATHLNGCW ¥ NG LNC HSYD OGNV NI HSVD TV MMOHS OL SI L1SV23H03 MO T4 HSVD 3HL 40 JS0dHnd Jou3siq ail4 uibjg-ejiouosg 2
d o | N [ w [ v T T ¢ T 7 T H [ o [T 4 T 3 T a pl s vy




